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All other elements of the Solicitation Document remain unchanged.   
Please direct any questions related to this addendum to the Purchasing Office. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda 
within their initial bid or proposal response in the space provided on the Certification/Addendum 
Acknowledgement Form included in the original solicitation document.  Failure to do so may subject the 
bidder to disqualification. 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 
Date Issued: 02/19/2018  
Solicitation: 180232 – Digital Evidence Management Systems 
 
The following changes are made to solicitation document 180232. 

• Deleted or removed language is indicated by strikethrough font. Deleted language should not be 
considered by the Contractor when preparing their bid. 

• Added or new language is indicated by bold, underline, and italic font. This is new language that 
should be considered by the Contractor when preparing their bid. This added language or 
information is now part of the solicitation and ultimately the contract.  
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following are answers to all questions received to date. Information shall be considered by 
Proposers when preparing their response. 
 

Q1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this (like, from India or Canada)? 
A1. Provided the company meets the eligibility and qualifications requirements and the product meets the functionality 

requested. 
 
Q2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
A2. Any meetings related to the implementation, installation, and training would be on-site in Leesburg, Florida. 
 
Q3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like, from India or Canada)? 
A3.  What tasks are you referring to?  This is a premise (on-site) installed system with hardware and software to be 

installed on site.  Not sure how you would install hardware remotely. 
 
Q4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
A4. NO. The acceptable methods of submitting a proposal are detailed in the RFP Document. 
 

 
 
 


